

**Sun Coast Pinto Club  
January 2017 Meeting Minutes**

**Meeting called to order at 7:20 PM on Tuesday, 1/3/17**

**In Attendance:** Sherry Barnard, Linda & Jeff Jacobsen, Denise, Danielle and David Escover, Sue Leamons, Rhonda Heiner, Amanda Johnson

**Secretary's Report:**

August 2016 minutes were reviewed. Motion to approve minutes was made by Rhonda with a second by Linda. The club approved the motion and the minutes were accepted as written.

**Treasurer's Report:**

Denise provided the account balance for the Sun Coast program. This information is not recorded in the minutes for public display but available at any meeting. Denise mentioned she paid the renewal for our CSHA Club renewal of \$50 plus \$3.50 per member. Rhonda made a motion to approve the Treasurer's report and Denise provided a second. The club carried the motion.

**Old Business/New Business:**

Outside of our meeting and over the holiday break, Board Members of Sun Coast Pinto Club and Seven Counties Paint Horse Club discussed recent email conversations of CSHA not recognizing our last three Joint Club Show Committee Meetings and the impression that CSHA Region 6 did not want to have a joint show with Sun Coast & 7CPHC as last year. The Board members of both Sun Coast and 7CPHC clubs decided not to participate in a joint show with CSHA Region 6 in 2017.

At tonight's meeting, Denise made a motion that Sun Coast Pinto and 7CPHC hold their combined show on July 8<sup>th</sup>, 2017 at the Watsonville Fairgrounds and Danielle provided the second. The club carried the motion. A name for our show was discussed and Denise made a motion to go with the group suggestion of "Spurs in the Sun All Breed Show", July 8<sup>th</sup>, 2017 at Watsonville and Rhonda provided a second. The club carried the motion.

More about the show will be discussed at our February meeting however, Denise is going to begin hiring our judges so we can lock in our date and Sue is going to forward a class list to everyone for review.

Sun Coast will have their awards banquet in conjunction with 7CPHC. A tentative date of Feb 25<sup>th</sup>, 4:00 PM at Mimi's in Gilroy is on the table and will be confirmed by our February meeting.

No other old/new business was discussed so Sue made a motion to adjourn the meeting with Danielle and Rhonda providing the second.

**Meeting adjourned at 8:53 PM.**

**Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, February 7th, 7:00 PM  
At the Claddagh Restaurant in Gilroy, CA**

**(The Longhouse Restaurant is temporarily closed for remodeling)**